Habibur Rahman

Subject:

Attachments:

FW: Revised Exhaust System BOQ of 1x200kVA DG for Shinshin Apparels Ltd.

From: Igbal [mailto:igbal@shinshingroup.com]
Sent: Sunday, March 18, 2018 2:55 PM
To: 'Md. Moshiur Rahman'

Cc: 'Rafi Ferdous'; 'MOSHIUR SIR'; 'Sultan Sarkar'; zia@cross-world.com; 'Manwar Vai'; 'Mizan Vai'; 'Md. Rokibul Hasan'; 'Habib Vai'; moazzem@cross-world.com;
sohel@shinshingroup.com

Subject: RE: Revised Exhaust System BOQ of 1x200kVA DG for Shinshin Apparels Ltd.

Dear Sir,

Pls note that:

We are arranging below materials from our own.

Copy of REV PROPOSED EXHAUST SYSTEM BOQ SHIN SHIN 1X200kVA 15 03 18.xls

Scope Unit Total
SI No | Job Description Tehcnical Details/ Brand of Unit Quantity Remarks
Rate Rate
Supply
1 EXHAUST SYSTEM
MS Pipe bore 4" thickness 4mm 40 615| 24600 | Silencer
pipe will
1.1 Exhaust Silencer straight Pipe Feet(Approx) rise up to
MS Pipe bore 5" ,thickness 4mm 45 1,058 47,610 | man height
from EGL.
1.2 Exhaust Bends /Elbow g:sng radius 90 deg L bow 4" 2 pes 572 Pcs 4 547 2,188
Welding neck flange 4" bore 10 430 4,300
13 Exhaust Flange Welding neck flange 5" bore Pes 8 482 3,856
1-6Reducer Pcs 1 547 547

4" 0 5"




And requesting you to arrange below:

Insulation with Rockwool (25mm) and

1.4 Exhaust Heat Insulation 26SWG aluminium sheet clading

Job 1 25,353 25,353

U type support with threaded rod and
1.5 Exhasut Fitting necessay fitting on running pipe like Job 1 19,624 19,624
flange, nut bolt,washer, gascate etc.

So, you are requested to complete the work within short time.

Rgds
Igbal

From: Md. Moshiur Rahman [mailto:moshiur@cross-world.com]

Sent: Sunday, March 18, 2018 10:06 AM

To: ighal@shinshingroup.com

Subject: FW: Revised Exhaust System BOQ of 1x200kVA DG for Shinshin Apparels Ltd.

Dear Igbal bhai,

Please find the offer of additional silencer extension works.

Best Regards,

Md. Moshiur Rahman | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED | AGM, Sales |
| | | : www.cross-world.com




